
1 

 

  GEORGE MASON UNIVERSITY 

BOARD OF VISITORS 

 

Annual Meeting 

July 27, 2018 

 

Hazel Conference Room 

Merten Hall 1201 

 

   AGENDA  
 

8:30 – 9:00 a.m.   Continental Breakfast     
 

9:00 a.m.    I.   Call to Order  

  

9:00 a.m. – 9:05 a.m.  II. Approval of Minutes (ACTION ITEMS) 

A. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes for May 3, 2018 

B. Meeting Minutes for May 3, 2018 

 

9:05 a.m. – 9:20 a.m.   III.       Election of Officers and Committee Appointments (ACTION ITEMS) 

A.   Rector   

B.   Vice Rector 

C.   Secretary 

                           D.   Executive Committee Members-At-Large (2) 

 E.   Athletic Liaisons (2)  

F.   Committee Appointments  

G.  Committee Chair and Vice Chair Appointments 

 

9:20 a.m. – 9:50 a.m. IV. Rector’s Report 

A.  Board of Visitors Meeting Schedule for 2018-2019 (ACTION ITEM) 

 

V.     President’s Report  
 

VI.        Closed Session 

A. Personnel Matter (Code of VA: §2.2-3711.A.1) 

 

9:50 a.m. – 10:00 a.m. VII. Board Orientation  
A.  Legal Overview 

1. Legal Authority of the Board 

2. Student Referrals/Admissions  

3. Code of Ethics – Annual Review and Certification 

B.  FOIA FAQs for BOV Members 

   

10:00 a.m. – 10:45 a.m.  VIII.     New Business  
A. Academic Programs, Diversity, and University Community 

1. APDUC Updates  

2. Faculty Actions (ACTION ITEMS) 

a. Conferral of Emeritus/Emerita Status 

b. Elections of New Hires 

B. Classified Information Access (ACTION ITEM) 

C. Documents and Records Request Policy (ACTION ITEM) 

D. Key Initiatives Update and FY 2019 Budget – State Impact 

E. Six-Year Operating Plan Update  



2 

 

F. Deficit Authorization Annual Notice 

G. Online Graduate Program Tuition Proposal (ACTION ITEM) 
 

 

10:45 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.  IX. Closed Session  

A. Consultation with Legal Counsel pertaining to actual or probable litigation 

(Code of VA: §2.2-3711.A.7)  

B. Consultation with Legal Counsel regarding specific legal matters requiring 

the provision of legal advice (Code of VA: §2.2-3711.A.8)  
C. Public Contract (Code of VA: §2.2-3711.A.29)  

D. Personnel Matter (Code of VA: §2.2-3711.A.1) 

E. Gifts, Bequests, and Fundraising Activities (Code of VA: §2.2-3711.A.9) 

F. Student Matter (Code of VA: §2.2-3711.A.2) 
 

12:00 p.m.  X. Adjournment 
 

12:00 p.m.   Lunch  
 

 

 

 

 

No public comment will be taken at this meeting. 
 













































































BOARD OF VISITORS 

George Mason University 

       Tentative Meeting Dates for 2018-2019 

(Pending Officer Elections on July 27, 2018) 

 

    Wednesday, October 10, 2018  Full Board Meeting 
                          OR 
    Thursday, October 11, 2018             
     

    Wednesday, December 12, 2018 Full Board Meeting 
              OR 
    Thursday, December 13, 2018 
 

    (Winter Graduation – Thursday, December 20, 2018) 

 

    Wednesday, February 27, 2019 Full Board Meeting 
               OR 
    Thursday, February 28, 2019 
 

                                  Wednesday, April 3, 2019 Finance & Land Use Information           
Session/Special Board Meeting 

     
    Wednesday, May 1, 2019  Full Board Meeting    
              OR 
    Thursday, May 2, 2019   
     

    (Commencement – Friday, May 17, 2019) 

                               

                                   Thursday, July 25, 2019       Annual Planning Conference 
 
                                   Friday, July 26, 2019 Annual Meeting 

                                                                       

     

Special Full Board or Committee meetings to be scheduled if needed. 



 
 

To: Board of Visitors 

From: Ángel Cabrera, President 

Date:  July 27, 2018   

Subject: Requests for Admissions Assistance 

 

We understand that with your position as a George Mason University Board of Visitor member 

you will probably be approached by colleagues, friends, etc., seeking assistance.  One of the 

most common requests is for admissions assistance.  The following are some guidelines and 

background to help you manage these requests. 

 

First, the Privacy of Student Records document produced by University Counsel provides legal 

guidance related to sharing of information on student admissions.  

 

Second, we welcome Board of Visitor members to offer the following assistance to potential 

applicants: 

 Write letters of recommendation to the Dean of Admissions on the behalf of a specific 

applicant. 

 Request a visit/campus tour for family/friends that are interested in Mason. 

 Refer a prospective student/applicant to the Office of Admissions for personal follow up 

with a counselor. 

 

Third, we ask that you refrain from the following: 

 Requesting/obtaining specific information on applicants such as admissions decisions. 

 Requesting that an admission decision be made on any specific applicant. 

 Making any promises to an applicant regarding admissions or special treatment. 

 

Your service to and representation of George Mason University is appreciated, and we look 

forward to another successful and productive year of collaboration to move the university 

forward. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Office of the President 
4400 University Drive, MS 3A1, Fairfax, Virginia 22030 
Phone: 703-993-8704; Fax: 703-993-8880 



George Mason University 

Board of Visitors 

Code of Ethics 

It is important that members of the Board of Visitors of George Mason University and all George Mason 

University employees conduct themselves with the highest degree of honor and integrity and understand 

that public service is a public trust. Ethical conduct in our relationships with each other, members of the 

public, our students, other state agencies, and private entities is of critical importance during service to the 

public through serving George Mason University.    

1.  The Board will uphold the University's Mission, Vision, and Values and will always act in the best 

interests of the University. 

 

2.  The Board shall adhere to all applicable state and federal laws and regulations and Board Policies and 

Bylaws. 

(a)  The Board shall comply with the Commonwealth of Virginia’s State and Local  

Government Conflict of Interests Act, Virginia Code §2.2-3100 et.seq., avoiding conflicts of 

interest as defined by law, and shall report promptly to the Rector any potential conflicts. This 

includes the timely filing of the annual financial disclosure statement and any other required 

documents.  

i.      Visitors shall not have a personal interest in a contract or transaction with the 

University which would appear to influence the performance of their official duties. A 

personal interest includes an interest of an immediate family member.  Visitors shall not 

request special consideration or personal prerogative for admissions, employment, or 

contracts for business. 

ii.     Visitors shall not seek or accept gifts or business or professional opportunities which 

would appear to influence the performance of their official duties.  

(b)  The Board shall adhere to the requirements of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. 

(c)   Visitors have a duty to report their own potential or actual violations of the Code of Ethics or 

those of other Visitors to the Rector immediately upon realization or discovery. If the Rector is 

personally faced with such a conflict, he or she shall report it to the Vice Rector, who will act in 

his or her place. 

(d)  Visitors shall participate in all training required by law. 

 3.  Visitors shall certify that they have read and understand this Code of Ethics by signing the Code 

annually. Potential or actual violations of the Board Code of Ethics shall be reviewed in the following 

manner: 

(a)  The Rector will consult with the Visitor in question and attempt to resolve the potential or 

actual noncompliance. If that consultation fails to resolve the matter, then 

(b)  The Rector shall convene the Executive Committee to meet with the Visitor in question and 

attempt to resolve the potential or actual noncompliance. If that consultation fails to resolve 

the matter, then 

(c)   The Rector shall convene the full Board to determine corrective action, as appropriate. The 

Executive Committee shall report to the Governor in writing any instances of breach of ethical 

conduct, and the corrective action the Board has elected to take. Upon sufficient cause, the Board 

may determine by majority vote of the membership to recommend to the Governor that a member 

be removed as provided for in § 2.2-108 of the Code of Virginia.  

 

                                                                                                                               Approved May 7, 2014         Approved May 7, 2014 

 

I certify that I have read and understand this Code of Ethics. 

  

 

 

Signature: __________________________ Printed Name: ____________________ Date: ________ 







ANNOUNCEMENT

Academic Programs, Diversity, and University Community Committee

July 27, 2018 

CONFERRAL OF EMERITUS/EMERITA STATUS 

LAST NAME FIRST NAME EFFECTIVE DATE
Gaffney Kathleen 7/27/2018 

Title: Professor Emerita of Nursing
Local Acadamic Unit: Nursing (CHHS)

Miklancie Margaret 7/27/2018 

Title: Associate Professor Emerita of Nursing
Local Acadamic Unit: Nursing (CHHS)

Seligmann Linda 7/27/2018 

Title: Professor Emerita
Local Acadamic Unit: Sociology and Anthropology (CHSS)

Whittington Frank 7/27/2018 

Title: Professor Emeritus of Gerontology
Local Acadamic Unit: College of Health and Human Services











Note(s):

ANNOUNCEMENT

Academic Programs, Diversity, and University Community Committee

July 27, 2018 

ELECTIONS OF NEW TENURED FACULTY 

LAST NAME FIRST NAME EFFECTIVE DATE
Ardis Ann L. 8/1/2018 

Title: Dean, College of Humanities and Social Sciences
Classification: Tenured (without term) - Admin/Professional
Local Academic Unit: College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Additional Title: Professor without Term

Kugler Maurice D. 8/25/2018 

Title: Professor without Term
Classification: Tenured (without term) - Instructional
Local Academic Unit: Schar School of Policy and Government

Mollerstrom Johanna 8/25/2018 

Title: Associate Professor without Term
Classification: Tenured (without term) - Instructional
Local Academic Unit: Economics (CHSS)









ANNOUNCEMENT

Academic Programs, Diversity, and University Community Committee

July 27, 2018 

CONFERRAL OF EMERITUS/EMERITA STATUS 

LAST NAME FIRST NAME EFFECTIVE DATE
Gaffney Kathleen 7/27/2018 

Title: Professor Emerita of Nursing
Local Acadamic Unit: Nursing (CHHS)

Miklancie Margaret 7/27/2018 

Title: Associate Professor Emerita of Nursing
Local Acadamic Unit: Nursing (CHHS)

Seligmann Linda 7/27/2018 

Title: Professor Emerita
Local Acadamic Unit: Sociology and Anthropology (CHSS)

Whittington Frank 7/27/2018 

Title: Professor Emeritus of Gerontology
Local Acadamic Unit: College of Health and Human Services











Note(s):

ANNOUNCEMENT

Academic Programs, Diversity, and University Community Committee

July 27, 2018 

ELECTIONS OF NEW TENURED FACULTY 

LAST NAME FIRST NAME EFFECTIVE DATE
Ardis Ann L. 8/1/2018 

Title: Dean, College of Humanities and Social Sciences
Classification: Tenured (without term) - Admin/Professional
Local Academic Unit: College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Additional Title: Professor without Term

Kugler Maurice D. 8/25/2018 

Title: Professor without Term
Classification: Tenured (without term) - Instructional
Local Academic Unit: Schar School of Policy and Government

Mollerstrom Johanna 8/25/2018 

Title: Associate Professor without Term
Classification: Tenured (without term) - Instructional
Local Academic Unit: Economics (CHSS)









ITEM NUMBER VIII.B:    Exclusion of the Board of Visitors from the  

National Industrial Security Program 

personal security clearance requirement. 

        

 

PURPOSE OF ITEM: This Action Item is required to avoid the 

requirement for members of the Board of 

Visitors to obtain personal security clearances. 

 

BRIEF NARRATIVE: Under the provision of the National Industrial 

Security Program the senior management officer 

and the Facility Security Officer must always be 

cleared to the level of the Facility Clearance 

Level (FCL).  The University has a Top Secret 

FCL which allows researchers to work on 

classified contracts up to and including the Top 

Secret level. Both the President and the Facility 

Security Officer possess the required Top Secret 

clearances.  Other officials as determined by the 

“Cognizant Security Agency” (CSA) must be 

granted personal security level clearances or be 

excluded by formal resolution.  Our CSA, the 

Defense Security Service, has determined that 

the Board of Visitors must be effectively 

excluded from all classified information 

disclosed to the organization.  This exclusion 

must be made a matter of record by the 

University’s executive body.  This is a recurring 

exclusion that must be executed whenever a 

change to membership of the Board of Visitors 

occurs.  The wording of the exclusion is the 

wording provided by our CSA and we have been 

instructed not to vary from it. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Board approval 



RESOLUTION ON CLASSIFIED INFORMATION ACCESS 
 
 

WHEREAS, current Department of Defense Regulations contain a provision making it 

mandatory that the Senior Management Official and Facility Security Officer meet the 

requirements for eligibility for access to classified information established for a 

contractor facility clearance; and 

 

WHEREAS, said Department of Defense Regulations permit the exclusion from the 

requirements for access to classified information of certain members of the Board of 

Directors and other officers, provided that this action is recorded in the corporate 

minutes. 

 

NOW THERFORE BE IT DECLARED that the Senior Management Official and 

Facility Security Officer at the present time do possess  the required eligibility for access 

to classified information; and 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that in the future, when any individual enters upon any duties as 

Senior Management Official or Facility Security Officer, such individual shall, if they do 

not already possess such, immediately make application for the required eligibility for 

access to classified information; and 

 

BE IT RESOLVED AND DIRECTED that the following members of the Board of 

Directors and other officers shall not require, shall not have, and can be effectively and 

formally excluded from access to all CLASSIFIED information disclosed to the 

University and shall not affect adversely University policies or practices in the 

performance of classified contracts for the Department of Defense or the Government 

contracting activities (User Agencies) of the National Industrial Security Program. 

 

Board Officers: 

Vacant - Rector   Vacant - Vice Rector 

Vacant - Secretary 

 

Board Members: 

Karen Alcalde   Horace L. Blackman  Anjan Chimaladinne    

Stephen Cumbie  Thomas M. Davis  James W. Hazel   

Wendy Marquez  Ignacia S. Moreno  David Petersen    

Nancy G. Prowitt  Shawn Purvis   Paul J. Reagan    

Edward H. Rice  Denise Turner Roth  Robert Witeck     

Lisa Zuccari 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of George 

Mason University, this day of 27 July 2018 

 

 

___________________ - Secretary 



 

GEORGE MASON UNIVERSITY 

 

BOARD OF VISITORS 

 

 

DOCUMENT AND RECORDS REQUEST POLICY  

 

 

 

 

In order to facilitate the orderly transaction of business, and to make the most 

efficient use of administrative staff, it is the policy of this Board that all requests 

by individual members for University documents and records, subject to review 

by Counsel for disclosability, shall be directed to the Secretary of the Board of 

Visitors or to the Secretary pro tem in the absence of the Secretary of the Board of 

Visitors. 

 

This policy shall remain in effect for one year. 

 

 

Adopted by the Board of Visitors on July 27, 2018. 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Secretary 

Board of Visitors 

 



 

 

ITEM NUMBER VIII.D.: Key Initiatives and FY 2019 Budget – State 

Impact 

 

 

PURPOSE OF ITEM: To brief the Board of Visitors on updates to the FY 

2019 operating budget, strategies and initiatives. 

 

 

BRIEF NARRATIVE:  The Senior Vice President for Administration and 

Finance will provide an update on the FY 2019 

operating and capital budget.  Primarily those 

updates will be a review of the Commonwealth 

General Funds.   

 

  Further, there will be a discussion regarding 

upcoming financial matters that will come before 

the Board of Visitors for consideration and 

deliberation in the September 2018 – May 2019 

timeframe. 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: For Board information only. 

 



 

 

ITEM NUMBER VIII.E.: Commonwealth Six-Year Operational Plan 

 

 

PURPOSE OF ITEM: The Higher Education Opportunity Act of 2011 

requires biennial Board of Visitor approval of a Six-

Year Plan, which is submitted to the State Council 

for Higher Education in Virginia (SCHEV). 

 

BRIEF NARRATIVE: The Senior Vice President for Administration and 

Finance will provide an update on Mason’s six-year 

operating plan.  The plan outlines key academic 

program initiatives, financial projections, and capital 

planning for consideration by the state government 

as they develop amendments to the biennial budget.  

 

 On August 20, 2017, the President, Senior Vice 

President, and Provost presented the plan to 

representatives of the Governor’s Office, Secretary 

of Finance, Secretary of Education, Director of 

Planning and Budget, Executive Director of the State 

Council of Higher Education in Virginia, Staff 

Director of the House Committee on Appropriations, 

and Staff Director of the Senate Committee on 

Finance.  Subsequently, at the October 2017 BOV 

meeting, the six-year operating plan was approved. 

 

 During the second year of the biennium, the 

Commonwealth requests confirmation and/or minor 

modifications from agencies.  This will be an update 

on the University’s six-year plan and its key 

strategies.     

  

 * The Six-Year Plan is for planning purposes 

only; dependent upon General Fund support and 

pending BOV approval of future Tuition and 

Fees.   

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: For Board information only. 

 



 

 

ITEM NUMBER VIII.F.: Annual Notice - Deficit Authorization  

Section 4-3.01 Requirements 

 

 

PURPOSE OF ITEM: This item provides a copy of Section 4-3.01 to 

members of the Board of Visitors. 

 

 

BRIEF NARRATIVE: Section 4-3.01 prohibits agencies from obligating or 

expending general fund amounts in excess of 

appropriations or obligating or expending at a rate 

that would result in expenditures in excess of non-

general fund revenue collections and appropriations, 

without prior approval by the Governor. 

  

 Consistent with this provision, the agency head is 

directed to acknowledge the receipt of this 

notification 

 

The heads of agencies with governing boards must 

also provide each board member with a copy of this 

notice - §4-3.01. 

 

   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: For Board information only. 

  



 

 

§ 4-3.00 DEFICIT AUTHORIZATION AND TREASURY LOANS 
 

§ 4-3.01 DEFICITS 
 

a. GENERAL: 

 

1. Except  as  provided  in  this  section  no  state  agency  shall  incur  a  deficit.  No state agency receiving 
general fund appropriations under the provisions of this act shall obligate or expend moneys in excess of its 
general fund appropriations, nor shall it obligate or expend moneys in excess of nongeneral fund revenues 
that are collected and appropriated. 

 

2. The Governor is authorized to approve deficit funding for a state agency under the following conditions: 

a) an unanticipated federal or judicial mandate has been   imposed, 

b) insufficient moneys are available in the first year of the biennium for start-up of General Assembly-

approved action, or 
c) delay  pending  action  by  the  General  Assembly  at  its  next  legislative  Session  will  result  in  the  
curtailment  of  services required by statute or those required by federal mandate or will produce a threat to 
life, safety, health or property. 
d) Such approval by the Governor shall be in writing under the conditions described in § 4-3.02 a Authorized 
Deficit Loans of this act and shall be promptly communicated to the Chairmen of the House Appropriations 
and Senate Finance Committees within five calendar days of deficit approval. 

 

3. Deficits shall not be authorized for capital   projects. 

 
4. The Department of Transportation may obligate funds in  excess of the current biennium appropriation 
for projects of a capital nature not covered by § 4-4.00 Capital Projects, of this act provided such 
projects 1) are delineated in the Virginia Transportation  Six-Year  Improvement  Program,  as  approved  
by  the  Commonwealth  Transportation  Board;  and  2)  have sufficient  cash  allocated  to  each  such  
project  to  cover  projected  costs  in  each  year  of  the  Program;  and  provided  that  3) sufficient  revenues  
are  projected  to  meet  all  cash  obligations  for  such  projects  as  well  as  all  other  commitments  and 
appropriations approved by the General Assembly in the biennial budget. 

 
b. UNAUTHORIZED  DEFICITS:  If  any  agency  contravenes  any  of  the  prohibitions  stated  above,  
thereby  incurring  an unauthorized deficit, the Governor is hereby directed to withhold approval of such 
excess obligation or expenditure. Further, there shall  be  no  reimbursement of  said  excess, nor  shall  there 
be  any  liability  or  obligation  upon  the  state  to  make  any appropriation hereafter to meet such unauthorized 
deficit. Further, those members of the governing board of any such agency who shall have voted therefore, 
or its head if there be no governing board, making any such excess obligation or expenditure shall be 
personally liable for the full amount of such unauthorized deficit and, at the discretion of the Governor, 
shall be deemed guilty of neglect of official duty and be subject to removal therefore. Further, the State 
Comptroller is hereby directed to make public any such unauthorized deficit, and the Director, Department 
of Planning and Budget, is hereby directed to set out such unauthorized deficits in the next biennium 
budget. In addition, the Governor is directed to bring this provision of this act to the attention of the 
members of the governing board of each state agency, or its head if there be no governing board, within 
two weeks of the date that this act becomes effective.  The governing board or the agency head shall execute 
and return to the Governor a signed acknowledgment of such notification. 

 
c. TOTAL AUTHORIZED DEFICITS: The amount which the Governor may authorize, under the 
provisions of this section during the current biennium, to be expended from loans repayable out of the 
general fund of the state treasury, for all state agencies, or other agencies combined, in excess of general 
fund appropriations for the current biennium, shall not exceed one and one-half percent (1 1/2%) of the 
revenues collected and paid into the general fund of the state treasury as defined under 
§ 4-2.02 b of this act during the last year of the previous biennium and the first year of the current biennium. 

 

d. The  Governor shall  report any  such  authorized and  unauthorized deficits to  the  Chairmen of  the  House  

Appropriations and Senate  Finance  Committees  within  five  calendar  days  of  deficit  approval.  By  August  

15  of  each  year,  the  Governor  shall provide  a  comprehensive report to the Chairmen of the House 

Appropriations and  Senate  Finance  Committees  detailing all such deficits. 

 

 



 

 

ITEM NUMBER VIII.G.: Online Graduate Program Tuition Proposal 

(ACTION) 

 

 

PURPOSE OF ITEM: Approval of graduate program tuition per credit 

hour for programs that will be offered online 

through the university’s online partnership with 

Wiley.   

 

BRIEF NARRATIVE: College students want more options and flexibility 

when it comes to online learning.  The partnership 

with Wiley allows Mason to expand its graduate 

programs by offering them online.  Three programs 

have or will be offering courses online in the Fall of 

2018.  The programs are: 

 

1. Master of Health Administration:  This program 

was successfully offered online starting Spring 

2018.  After reviewing market analysis and 

information, the university is seeking to set the 

tuition rate on this program for both In-State and 

Out-of-State students at $895 per credit hour.   

 

2. LL.M. in Global Antitrust Law & Economic:  

This program was successfully offered online 

during the 2017-2018 academic year.  With 

online offerings, the opportunities to expand the 

LL.M. programs under the Antonin Scalia Law 

School has been well accepted and the program 

is aligning with market pricing.  The university is 

seeking to set the tuition rate on this program for 

both In-State and Out-of-State students at $1,000 

per credit hour. 

 

3. LL.M. in US Law:  This program will start in Fall 

of 2018.  With online offerings, the opportunities 

to expand the LL.M. programs under the Antonin 

Scalia Law School has been well accepted.  The 

university is seeking to set the tuition rate on this 

program for both In-State and Out-of-State 

students at $1,000 per credit hour. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Board approval. 



 

 

Online Graduate Program Tuition Proposal – Starting Fall 2018:   

TUITION PRICING FOR SELECT GRADUATE PROGRAMS – ONLINE 
PER CREDIT HOUR RATE 

 In-State Out-of-State 

College of Health & Human Services 

Masters of Science in Health Administration  $895 $895 

Antonin Scalia School of Law    

LL.M. in Global Antitrust Law & Economics  $1,000 $1,000 

LL.M. in US Law  $1,000 $1,000 


	Agenda - Friday, July 27, 2018
	BOV Annual Meeting Agenda - Friday, July 27, 2018.doc

	Continental Breakfast
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes (ACTION ITEMS)
	Executive Committee Meeting Minutes from May 3, 2018
	Minutes-May 3, 2018-Executive Committee.pdf

	Meeting Minutes for May 3, 2018
	Minutes-May 3, 2018.pdf


	Election of Officers and Committee Appointments (ACTION ITEMS)
	Rector
	Vice Rector
	Secretary
	Executive Committee Members-At-Large (2)
	Athletic Liaisons (2)
	Committee Appointments
	Committee Chair and Vice Chair Appointments

	Rector's Report
	Board of Visitors Meeting Schedule for 2018-2019 (ACTION ITEM)
	Proposed Meeting Dates for 2018-2019.pdf


	President's Report
	Closed Session
	Board Orientation
	Legal Overview
	Legal Authority of the Board
	Student Referrals/Admissions
	BOV Admissions Assistance Memo

	Code of Ethics - Annual Review and Certification
	BOV Code of Ethics


	FOIA FAQs for BOV Members
	COIA and FOIA Quick Guides.pdf


	New Business
	Academic Programs, Diversity, and University Community (APDUC)
	APDUC Updates
	Faculty Actions (ACTION ITEMS)
	Faculty Actions - July 27, 2018
	BOV Documents July 2018.pdf

	Conferral of Emeritus/Emerita Status
	BOV Emeritus-Emerita Documents July 2018.pdf

	Elections of New Hires
	BOV Election Documents July 2018.pdf



	Classified Information Access (ACTION ITEM)
	BOV Summary Brief for Classified Information Access - 2018.docx
	BOV Resolution 2018 - Classified Information Access.doc

	Documents and Records Request Policy (ACTION ITEM)
	Document and Records Request Policy 7.27.2018.doc

	Key Initiatives Update and FY 2019 Budget - State Impact
	Key Initiatives Update and FY 2019 Budget.docx

	Six-Year Operating Plan Update
	Six Year Operational Plan.docx

	Deficit Authorization Annual Notice
	Deficit Authorization Annual Notice.docx

	Online Graduate Program Tuition Proposal (ACTION ITEM)
	Online Graduate Program Tuition Proposal - Action Item.docx


	Closed Session
	Consultation with Legal Counsel pertaining to actual or probable litigation (Code of VA;  2.2-3711.A.7)
	Consultation with Legal Counsel regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice (Code of VA:  2.2-3711.A.8)
	Public Contract (Code of VA:  2.2-3711.A.29)
	Personnel Matter (Code of VA:  2.2-3711.A.1)
	Gifts, Bequests, and Fundraising Activities (Code of VA:  2.2-3711.A.9)
	Student Matter (Code of VA:  2.2-3711.A.2)

	Adjournment
	Lunch/Merten Hall 1202

